

WHAT'S UP GUYS!

Hi. My name is Jorge Bustos. I am a visual artist specializing in illustration. I have been working as a professional visual artist and illustrator since 2016. I have experience conceptualizing and performing works from logos until illustrations for products, textile illustration, concept art as well as in editorial illustration, infographics, cartel and even mural among other. I consider my best tools as a visual artist are, my vast visual baggage, the balance between design and the concept of what I do as well as observing a graphic problem from different perspectives.

I am always motivated to keep improving my skills, learning new tools and different artistic visions.

INFO

- Phone 3324952809
- Email jorgebustosillustration@gmail.com
- Website https://www.behance.net/jorgeabustosART
- Address
 663, Francisco I Madero,
 Tlaquepaque Jal, Mex.
 45600

SKILLS

ILLUSTRATOR

LIGHTROOM

INDESIGN

AFTER EFFECTS

FILMORA VIDEO

HOBBIES



JORGE BUSTOS I AM A VISUAL ARTIST

WORK EXPERIENCE

2016 - 2020 FREELANCE ILLUSTRATOR / VISUAL ARTIST

Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico.

-Conceptualizing and performing works from logos until illustrations for products, textile illustration, concept art as well as in editorial illustration, infographics, cartel and even mural among other since 2016.

2017 - 2019 ART JR. / VISUAL ARTIST

Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico.

- Art jr & illustrator in charge of publications for RRSS.
- Creator of graphic props.
- Visual concepts from logos until corporate mascot, brand design and commercial storyboard.
- 2016 2019 ILLUSTRATOR ONLINE TEACHER
 Lima, Peru. Jalisco, Mexico.

-Illustrator teacher online for CREHANA from 2016-2019

EDUCATION

2012 - 2017 UNIVERSITY OF GUADALAJARA

Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico.

-Bachelor of Visual Arts for plastic expression. UDG. Guadalajara, Mexico.

2016 - 2017 CASTILLA Y LA MANCHA UNIVERSITY

Cuenca, Spain.

-Student exchange 2016 0-2017 at UCLM. Cuenca, Spain.

-Digital Arts and Fine Arts

2014 - 2016 CAAV & UNISITE

Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico.

-Diploma in Graphic Design.

-Diploma in Illustration & Comic.

AWARDS AND RECOGNITION

2019 NAMI CONCOURS
Winner illustration work. Naminara, South Korea.

2019 PERU DESIGN BIENNIAL

Winner Illustration Work, Lima, Peru

2018 BEIJING DESIGN WEEK
Selected illustration work. Beijing, China.

2017 BICM BIENNIAL

Selected work. Cartel. Mexico City, Mexico.